C-17 Correspondence — Thomas Figel

From: Thomas Figel <tfigel@lake-effect.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 1, 2022 8:39 AM

To: CityClerk <CityClerk@longbeach.gov>

Subject: Comment re: Oct 4, 2022 Council agenda item 17.22-1137

-EXTERNAL-

October 1, 2022
Dear City Council,

The appropriation for the communication project is substantial, especially if the allocation is
primarily for professional time. (This is from experience as owner of a Chicago public relations
firm.) What are the deliverables specified in the contract?
Furthermore, the description of Advisor Business Solutions on the firm's website makes the group an
odd choice for the work. Was there a competition for the engagement?

Thanks.

Tom

Thomas Figel

455 East Ocean Boulevard, Apt. 202,

Long Beach, CA 90802
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